
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

September 5, 2023 – 6:00 PM l NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: 

DATE: 

RE: 

New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

September 1, 2023 

Regular Meeting of the New Britain Board of Education 

A regular meeting of the New Britain Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, September 5, 2023 at 6:00 
PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, 
Connecticut. 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

Individuals seeking public participation may attend meeting in person or join the queue beginning at 6:00 
PM by calling (US) 8807-401-386 1+  and entering PIN: 786# 782 536 . Callers are asked to wait with their 

phones on mute until they are recognized to speak. 

The agenda and board packet in its entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

272 Main Street • P.O. Box 1960 • New Britain, CT 06050-1960 • P (860) 827-2200 • F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 
2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php
http://www.csdnb.org/


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Regular School Board Meeting 
September 5, 2023 - 6:00 PM – New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Members of the public may attend this meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online 
via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 
Individuals seeking public participation may attend meeting in person or join the queue beginning at 6:00 PM by calling 

8807-401-386 1+)US(  and entering PIN: #786 782 536 . Callers are asked to wait with their phones on mute until they are 
recognized to speak.  

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call of Members
D. Meditation
E. Public Participation

2. Reports

A. Committee Reports
B. Board Reports
C. Superintendent’s Report

3. Executive Session & Public Action

A. Appointment of Academics & Accountability Officer PK-5
Submitted by Dr. Tony Gasper

4. New Business

A. Approve Minutes from the Regular Board of Education Meeting on August 14, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l No Committee Review l Page 6

Board Acceptance: 
B. Enrollment Report

Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l No Committee Review l Page 13

C. Report of Personnel Transactions and Extracurricular Appointments 
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l No Committee Review

D. Financial Report – August 31, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Page 14

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
tel:%E2%80%AA+1%20304-900-3693%E2%80%AC
tel:%E2%80%AA+1%20304-900-3693%E2%80%AC
tel:%E2%80%AA+1%20304-900-3693%E2%80%AC
tel:%E2%80%AA+1%20304-900-3693%E2%80%AC
tel:%E2%80%AA+1%20304-900-3693%E2%80%AC


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

E. Grant from Partners in Social Research, LLC To Implement Teen Pregnancy Prevention Programs – Districtwide
($71,210.00)
Submitted by Dr. Tony Gasper l Page 28

Board Approval: 
F. Memorandum of Understanding Between CSDNB and Local 2407, New Britain Federation of Paraeducators, 

regarding, Compensation for Professional Development
Submitted by Ms. Maryellen Manning l Page 42

G. Contract & Purchase Order Between CSDNB and SREB To Provide Feedback, Professional Development and 
Instructional Coaching to Teachers – New Britain High School ($29,700.00)
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l Funding: Perkins 2023-2024 Pending 2028-969-1000-000-001-53320 l Page 44

H. Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Action Air for Slade HVAC Project ($4,296,500.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: ESSER 206393110002-54001 l Page 50

I. Contract Between Bridge the Gap Educational Consulting, LLC and CSDNB to Provide Instructional Coaching for 
Special Education Teachers – Chamberlain Elementary School ($22,680.00)
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar l Funding Source: SIG GRANT 53320 l Page 66

J. Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for the Purchase of Read180 Intervention Class 
to Improve Student’s Reading Abilities – Pulaski Middle School ($31,245.14)
Submitted by Mr. Alex Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 2347-053-10001-53320 l Page 71

Closing and Adjournment 

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

4



NEW BUSINESS 

5



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Regular School Board Meeting Minutes 
August 14, 2023 - 6:00 PM – New Britain Educational Administration Center 

1. Call to Order and Opening

Meeting Called to Order 
Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, President of the New Britain Board of Education, called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

Board Members Present 
Mr. Anthony Cane, Ms. Monica Dawkins, Mr. Merrill Gay, Mr. Anthony Kane, Ms. Barbara Marino, Ms. Annie Parker, 
Ms. Diana Reyes, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly and Ms. Tina Santana*.  

*Arrived at 6:25 pm

2. Public Participation

Paul Catanzaro: City Council member and father of a Lincoln student, addressed the board and asked for 
consideration to add purple or pink as a uniform color.  He also asked about security, and if there is any way there 
could be extra security added at the elementary schools, as safety is his biggest concern.   

3. Reports

Board Reports 
Mr. Cane visited both HALS and Northend and was impressed. Leona Clerkin, HALS Principal, invited him to attend 
Wedding Singer, presented by the theater group and he was amazed with the student's talent. Mr. Cane would love to 
see the HALS program expanded to more students. Ms. Booker, Northend Principal, shared Eagles Landing program 
designed to assist with absenteeism. He also brought to the Board’s attention, the traffic concerns at Northend and how 
the principal reports that people ignorethe crossing guard and safety signs.   

Ms. Reyes also attended the students’ performance of Beauty and the Beast and the Wedding Singer, which she stated 
was phenomenal. Ms. Reyes along with Mr. Cane attended the CABE Conference, and were delighted to witness the 
participation of one of our district’s students who did a great job. She is also looking forward to meeting the new 
student representatives.  

Mr. Kane stated Band Camp and Student Sports have started. He asked everyone to keep those students in mind as they 
start this new year.  

6



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

Ms. Sanders-Connolly followed up and concluded by reminding everyone that the fundraiser for the NBHS Football team 
will be August 25, 2023. 

Superintendent’s Report 

The following individuals are new administrative appointments that were approved by the Board: 

Ms. Lori Butterfield - District Coordinator of Special Education & Pupil Services (PreK and Districtwide KEY Program) 

Ms. Allison Galin – District Supervisor of Small Classroom Setting 

Ms. Keira Soler – Assistant Coordinator of School Culture pK-12 

Ms. Lisa Kawecki – Athletics Director 

4. Executive Session

A. Executive Session: Discuss Matters Pertaining to Attorney/Client Privilege
Submitted by Ms. Maryellen Manning

Mr. Cane motioned to go into executive session to discuss matters pertaining to attorney/client privilege,
seconded by Mr. Kane.  Superintendent Gasper, Chief of Staff Ms. Maryellen Manning, and Attorney Erik Bartlett
were invited to executive session with the full Board.

Presentations are attached 

A. Pupil Services 2023-2024 Staffing Needs
Presented by Mr. Mark Spalding

B. Varsity Tutors – High Dosage Tutoring
Presented by Ms. Lillie Stuart

6. New Business

A. Operations: Approve Minutes from the Regular Board of Education Meeting on June 5, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards

Ms. Santana motioned to approve amended minutes from the regular Board of Education meeting on June 5,
2023, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Operations:  Approve Minutes from the Special Board of Education Meeting on June 13, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards

Mr. Cane motioned to approve amended minutes from the special Board of Education meeting on June 13,
2023, seconded by Ms. Santana. Motion carried, Ms. Marino abstained from voting.

5. Presentations

7



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

C. Personnel: Accept Report of Personnel Transactions and Extracurricular Appointments
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l No Committee Review

Mr. Gay motioned to accept report of Personnel Transactions and Extracurricular Appointments, seconded by 

Ms. Parker. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Partnerships: Accept Grant from American Heart Association to Support School Bowling Equipment – Northend 
Elementary ($1,587.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rolanda Booker

Mr. Kane motioned to accept grant from American Heart Association to Support School Bowling Equipment at 
Northend Elementary in the amount of $1,587.00, seconded by Ms. Santana. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and The Children’s Museum to Provide 
Lessons/Field Experiences About a Variety of Topics to Keep Student’s Engaged – Northend Elementary School 
($16,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rolanda Booker l Funding Source: SIG Grant 53200
Mr. Cane motioned to approve purchase order and contract Between CSDNB and The Children’s Museum to 
Provide Lessons/Field Experiences About a Variety of Topics to Keep Student’s Engaged at Northend Elementary 
School in the amount of $16,000.00, seconded by Ms. Santana. Motion carried unanimously.

F. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between CSDNB and The Children’s Museum to Provide Lessons/Field 
Experiences About a Variety of Topics to Build Background Knowledge and Vocabulary – Chamberlain 
Elementary School ($27,500.00)
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar l Funding Source: SIG Grant 53200
Ms. Santana motioned to approve contract between CSDNB and The Children’s Museum to Provide Experiences 
About a Variety of Topics to Build Background Knowledge and Vocabulary at Chamberlain Elementary School in 
the amount of $27,500.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously.

G. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Varsity Tutors for Schools, LLC to Address 
CT Core Standards in Literacy or Numeracy ($158,155.00)
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: FY 2021 ARPA Priority School District and Faith Act Grant 300
Ms. Reyes motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and Varsity Tutors for Schools, LLC 
to address CT Core standards in Literacy or Numeracy in the amount of $158,155.00, seconded by Ms. Parker. 
Motion carried 7:1 vote, Mr. Cane abstained from voting. Motion carried unanimously.

H. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and World-Wide Youth Network/ParaDYM 
Academy to Use Esports and Gaming to Bring Experiential Learning Activities through SEL and CTE curricula to 30 
Students - Pulaski Middle School ($19,130.00)
Submitted by Mr. Alex Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network Grant 234705310001-53320
Ms. Santana motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and World-Wide Youth 
Network/ParaDYM Academy to use Esports and Gaming to Bring Experiential Learning Activities through SEL and 
CTE curricula to 30 Students at Pulaski Middle School in the amount of $19,130.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. 
Motion carried unanimously.

8



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

I. Operations: Approve Memorandum of Understanding Between Pulaski Middle School and Engaging Schools, 
Regarding Increasing Academic Discourse & New Teacher Mentoring ($130,997.48)
Submitted by Mr. Alex Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 234705310001-53320
Ms. Santana motioned to approve Memorandum of Understanding between Pulaski Middle School and Engaging 
Schools, Regarding Increasing Academic Discourse & New Teacher Mentoring in the amount of $130,997.48, 
seconded by Mr. Cane. Motion carried unanimously.

J. Operations: Approve Memorandum of Understanding Between CSDNB and Local 871, New Britain Federation of 
Teachers Regarding Article 4:12 - Substitute Teaching
Submitted by Ms. Maryellen Manning l Funding Source: Local Extra Earnings: 101096910001-51181
Ms. Parker motioned to approve Memorandum of Understanding between CSDNB and Local 871, New Britain 
Federation of Teachers Regarding Article 4:12 - Substitute Teaching, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried 
unanimously.

K. Operations: Approve Memorandum of Understanding Between CSDNB and Local 871, New Britain Federation of 
Teachers to Amend Article 5:3 Regarding Classes for Special Education Students
Submitted by Ms. Maryellen Manning l Funding Source: ESSER 206393110002-54001
Mr. Kane motioned to approve Memorandum of Understanding Between CSDNB and Local 871, New Britain 
Federation of Teachers to Amend Article 5:3 Regarding Classes for Special Education Students, seconded by Ms. 
Santana. Motion carried unanimously.

L. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Unique Learning System for 1-year Curriculum 
Renewal - Districtwide ($23,440.49)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: $1,596.00 IDEA 611 FY2023; $21,844.49 101097412002-56110 (Local Inst 
Supplies)
Ms. Santana motioned to approve purchase order between CSDNB and Unique Learning System for 1-year 
curriculum renewal in the amount of $23,440.49, seconded by Ms. Marino. Motion carried unanimously

M. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Cormier Consulting to Provide Executive 
Coaching, Professional Development, and Support with School-wide Systems – Pulaski & Slade Middle School 
($90,750.00)
Submitted by Mr. Tyrone Richardson l Funding Source: Commissioner’s Network
Ms. Parker motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and Cormier Consulting to 
Provide Executive Coaching, Professional Development, and Support with School-wide Systems at Pulaski and 
Slade Middle School in the amount of $90,750.00, seconded by Mr. Kane. Motion carried unanimously

N. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Imagine Learning for Renewal of Licenses that Provide 
Credit Recovery Solutions – New Britain Adult Education ($21,017.15)
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Funding Source: Academics-Software-tech-related 10109611000157350
Ms. Santana motioned to approve purchase order between CSDNB and Imagine Learning for Renewal of Licenses 
that Provide Credit Recovery Solutions at New Britain Adult Education in the amount of 21,017.15, seconded by 
Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously

O. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and SchoolMessenger For Yearly Renewal of Calling 
Software – Districtwide ($15,750.00)
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510

9



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

Mr. Cane motioned to approve purchase order between CSDNB and SchoolMessenger for yearly renewal of 
calling software, in the amount of $15,700.00, seconded by Mr. Gay. Motion carried unanimously. 

P. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Bridge the Gap Educational Consulting, 
LLC to Provide Instructional Coaching to Special Education Teachers – Smalley Elementary School ($45,360.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Commissioner’s Network 23012100153320

Ms. Santana motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and Bridge the Gap Educational 
Consulting, LLC in the amount of $45,360.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously

Q. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and CREC Senior Education Specialist, Jessica 
Kazigian to Develop Student Work Protocol and Support Instructional Coaches – Chamberlain Elementary
($12,400.00)
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar l Funding Source: SIG Grant 53320
Ms. Santana motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and CREC Senior Education 
Specialist, Jessica Kazigian to Develop Student Work Protocol and Support Instructional Coaches at Chamberlain 
Elementary in the amount of $12,400.00, seconded by Mr. Cane. Motion carried unanimously

R. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and SchoolLinks For Subscription of College 
Exploration, Application Management System and Career Essentials for Students Grades 9 Through 12 – NBHS 
($70,647.63)
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l Funding Source: ESSER ARP Grant 206310000001-56110
Ms. Santana motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and SchoolLinks for Subscription 
of College exploration, Application Management and System Career Essentials for Students grades 9-12 in the 
amount of $70,647.63, seconded by Mr. Cane. Motion carried unanimously

S. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Kathryn Y. Serino to Improve Practices 
and Outcomes Related to Effective Professional Relationships and High-Quality Teaching and Learning –
Chamberlain Elementary ($3,600.00)
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar l Funding Source: SIG Grant 53320
This item was pulled off agenda because it was under the amount required for board approval.

T. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Bureau Veritas for 3D Scanning, and Annual Fee for 
Hosting Scans on the Cloud ($149,057.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: ESSER 206393110002-54001

Ms. Santana motioned to approve purchase order between CSDNB and Bureau Vitas for 3D scanning, and Annual 
Fee for Hosting Scans on the Cloud, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously

U. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and IReady, An Online Platform to Diagnose and Offer a 
Virtual Learning Path for Students Needing Support in Reading and Math – Districtwide ($248,298.00) Submitted 
by Mr. Tyrone Richardson l Funding Source: Local 101096110001 57350

Ms. Reyes motioned to approve purchase order between CSDNB and IReady, seconded by Ms. Dawkins. Motion 
carried unanimously

V. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Delta-T Group to Provide Paraeducator 
Staffing Coverage – Lincoln Elementary School ($363,600.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: 206397412002-53200

10



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

Mr. Gay motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and Delta-T Group to provide 
Paraeducator Staffing Coverage in the amount of $363,600.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Ms. Santana 
opposed, motion carried with 8:1 vote. 

W. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and VocoVision, LLC dba Blazerworks, to 
Occupy 18 Paraeducator Positions for the Key Program – Districtwide ($1,126,440.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: 206397412002-53200
Ms. Reyes motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and VocoVision, LLC to Occupy 18 
Paraeducator Positions for the KEY program in the amount of $1,126,440.00, seconded by Mr. Cane. Ms. Santana 
opposed, motion carried with 8:1 vote.

X. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Renewal Between CSDNB and All Point Healthcare to Provide 
a Contracted 1:1 Nurse to Assist Student with Significant Medical Needs ($60/hour for LPN, $70/hour for RN -
$88,200.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: 206397412002-53200
Ms. Reyes motioned to approve Purchase Order and Contract Renewal between CSDNB and All Point Healthcare 
to provide a contracted 1:1 Nurse to Assist Student with Significant Medical Needs in the amount of $88,200.00, 
seconded by Ms. Santana. Motion carried unanimously

Y. Operations: Approve Bid Waiver Between CSDNB and ESS to Provide Employee Substitute Staffing K-12 –
Districtwide ($1,000,000.00)
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Funding Source: Talent Department - Outside Sub Service: Certified 101094125700-53590 

Mr. Cane motioned to approve bid waiver between CSDNB and ESS to Provide Employee Substitute Staffing 
Districtwide in the amount of 1,000,000.00, seconded by Ms. Santana. Motion carried unanimously

Z. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Co. for READ 
180, a Program Designed to Improve Reading Abilities for Students Testing Below Grade Level – Slade Middle 
School ($35,977.94)
Submitted by Mr. Andrew Mazzei l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 2346-012-1000-000-001-56110
Ms. Dawkins motioned to approve purchase order between CSDNB and Haughton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Co. 
for READ180, seconded by Ms. Santana. Motion carried unanimously.

AA. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Ouaver Ed for Renewal of Quaver Music Technology 
Platform Which Includes Movement Videos, Activities, Interactives, Games, and Assignments ($18,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Leona Clerkin l Funding Source:  Local Fine Arts Budget 101096322074-57350 Software-Tech. related 
Ms. Dawkins motioned to approve purchase order between CSDNB and Quaver Ed for Renewal of Quaver music 
Technology Platform, seconded by Ms. Santana. Motion carried unanimously 

BB. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Donald F. Perra, Ph.D. to Provide a 
Foundation of Strategies to Achieve Long-Term Success – Pulaski Middle School ($18,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Alex Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 234705310001-53320 

Ms. Dawkins motioned to approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and Donald F. Perra, Ph.D. to 
provide a Foundation of Strategies to Achieve Long-Term Success at Pulaski Middle School in the amount of 
$18,000.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously 

11



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

CC. Operations: Approve Smith School Playground Dedication
Submitted by Mr. Joseph Listro

Mr. Cane motioned to approve Smith School Playground Dedication, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried

DD. Approve Financial Report – June 30, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano

Mr. Cane motioned to approve the Financial Report for June 30, 2023, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion 
carried unanimously

EE. Executive Session for the Purposes of Discussing Matters Related to the Superintendent’s Performance 
Evaluation 

Mr. Cane motioned to go into Executive Session for the Purposes of Discussing Matters Related to the 
Superintendent’s performance evaluation, seconded by Ms. Santana. Superintendent Gasper, was invited into 
executive session with the full Board. 

Closing and Adjournment 

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

Meeting was Adjourned at 9:37 p.m. 

12



New Britain Public Schools K-12 Enrollment as of August 29, 2023

School Name

Total 

Students

Change 

YTD

Change 

from last 

report

Special 

ED% ELL% Males %

Females

% Asian%

Black or 

African 

American 

% Hispanic%

American 

Indian%

Hawaiian 

Pacific 

Islander% White%

Free and 

Reduced 

Lunch%

Chamberlain Elementary School 384 0 0 16.41 16.15 49.74 50.26 1.56 15.1 73.7 0 0 9.64 73.18

Chamberlain Bridges 18 0 0 100 16.67 88.89 11.11 0 22.22 61.11 0 0 16.67 83.33

Chamberlain DHH 13 0 0 100 7.69 69.23 30.77 0 0 100 0 0 0 100

DiLoreto Elementary & Middle School 811 0 0 17.39 16.28 49.69 50.31 1.48 7.77 80.89 0 0.12 9.74 71.64

Gaffney Elementary School 350 0 0 14.57 12 50.86 49.14 2.57 14.57 65.14 0 0 17.71 67.43

Gaffney - Key Elementary 58 0 0 94.83 0 87.93 12.07 6.9 17.24 65.52 0 0 10.34 82.76

Holmes Elementary School 447 0 0 15.88 22.6 52.35 47.65 5.37 19.02 48.55 0.45 0.45 25.73 63.98

Jefferson Elementary School 393 0 0 15.27 26.46 49.62 50.38 5.34 13.23 62.6 0 0.25 18.58 66.16

Lincoln Elementary School 533 0 0 13.7 24.77 50.84 49.16 2.06 14.26 63.23 0.38 0 20.08 69.23

Lincoln SCS 7 0 0 0 28.57 71.43 28.57 0 14.29 57.14 0 0 28.57 71.43

Lincoln - Key Elementary 36 0 0 91.67 2.78 69.44 30.56 2.78 27.78 55.56 2.78 0 11.11 77.78

Northend Elementary School 204 0 0 23.04 13.24 48.53 51.47 2.45 19.12 68.63 0.49 0 9.31 73.53

Smalley Elementary School 618 0 0 19.09 24.27 49.35 50.65 1.62 11.49 77.51 0.49 0.16 8.74 76.7

Smith Elementary School 458 0 0 15.94 17.25 47.16 52.84 3.06 15.28 67.03 1.53 0 13.1 66.16

Smith Pathways 21 0 0 95.24 9.52 71.43 28.57 0 9.52 66.67 0 0 23.81 85.71

Smith - Key Elementary 18 0 0 94.44 5.56 66.67 33.33 11.11 27.78 55.56 0 0 5.56 77.78

Vance Elementary School 455 0 0 15.16 13.85 49.23 50.77 0.22 13.63 73.19 0.44 0 12.53 68.35

Slade Middle School 694 0 0 20.61 18.73 51.3 48.7 2.59 13.83 72.05 0.29 0 11.24 76.95

Slade Bridges 25 0 0 100 12 68 32 0 28 56 0 0 16 80

Slade - Key Middle 27 0 0 100 3.7 77.78 22.22 0 18.52 74.07 0 0 7.41 96.3

Pulaski Middle School 877 0 0 19.84 23.15 53.71 46.07 2.96 13.91 65.56 0.11 0.57 16.88 78.56

Pulaski Pathways 32 0 0 100 3.13 40.63 59.38 3.13 6.25 75 0 0 15.63 81.25

HALS Academy 135 0 0 0 0.74 45.19 54.81 2.96 17.78 40 0 0 39.26 52.59

New Britain High School 2375 0 0 21.47 18.32 51.03 48.76 2.86 14.06 66.11 0.55 0.17 16.17 71.75

New Britain Transitional Center 33 0 0 96.97 21.21 69.7 30.3 0 3.03 87.88 0 0 9.09 84.85

Brookside School 71 0 0 57.75 23.94 59.15 40.85 0 16.9 71.83 0 0 11.27 84.51

CLIMB 41 0 0 100 21.95 73.17 26.83 4.88 26.83 53.66 0 0 14.63 68.29

Satellite Careers Academy 170 0 0 20.59 13.53 50 50 0.59 13.53 78.24 0 0 7.65 88.82

District Total 9304 0 0 21.3 18.62 51.38 48.55 2.58 13.93 68.01 0.37 0.15 14.92 72.32

School Name

Total 

Students

Change 

YTD

Change 

from last 

report

Special 

ED% ELL% Males %

Females

% Asian%

Black or 

African 

American 

% Hispanic%

American 

Indian%

Hawaiian 

Pacific 

Islander% White%

Free and 

Reduced 

Lunch%

Gaffney Elementary School 68 0 0 42.65 0 54.41 45.59 4.41 19.12 64.71 0 0 11.76 47.06

Gaffney - Key Elementary 40 0 0 70 0 75 25 2.5 20 72.5 0 0 5 70

Roosevelt Early Learning Center 203 0 0 38.92 0 56.16 43.84 3.45 14.29 68.47 0 0 12.81 49.26

District Total 311 0 0 43.73 0 58.2 41.8 3.54 16.08 68.17 0 0 11.58 51.45

Note Regarding Free and Reduced Lunch %:  This district participates in the Universal Lunch Program, which has our certified number at 64%

Newly registered parents are updated by central registration, but current students are not updated

through an automated process as in the past. These numbers provide context but are not exact.
13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Tony Gasper () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on September 5, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Tony Gasper & Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Grant Acceptance

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Receive a grant in the amount of $71,210 in support of teen pregnancy prevention programming.

Financial Information

The total is $71,210 and the funding source is .

Committee Review

No committee review due to summer meeting schedule

2023-08-18_CSDNB_Letter_MOU (1) - Anthony Gasper.pdf

28

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Yk4WDZ8KVGASmB2nfQXjoWsYOpm80pj6/view?usp=drivesdk


 
 
 
 
 
 

Partners in Social Research, LLC 

517 West Avon Road 

Avon, CT 06001 

 

August 17, 2023 

 

 

Consolidated School District of New Britain 

272 Main Street 

New Britain, CT 06051 

 

Dear Dr. Gasper: 

 

In July 2023, Partners in Social Research, LLC was awarded an Office of Population Affairs (OPA) grant to advance equity 

in adolescent health by implementing evidence-based teen pregnancy prevention programs in communities with the 

greatest need.  

 

As per our Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), the Consolidated School District of New Britain (CSDNB) will receive 

$71,210 during the 2023-2024 school year in order to deliver evidence-based teen pregnancy prevention curricula in 

health classes and to promote positive youth development among students in grades 6-8 at Slade and Pulaski middle 

schools and among students in New Britain High School, pending New Britain Board of Education approval.  As outlined 

in the budget included in the MOU, Appendix A, funding will cover remuneration for substitute teachers, teacher 

training, classroom supplies, and educational materials. Additional funding will be made available in the subsequent 

school years, through June 2028, to cover staff trainings, classroom supplies, and educational materials, pending OPA 

approval. Payments to CSDNB will be based submission of program and financial expenditure reports on or after due 

dates shown in the attached MOU, Section C.1. 

 

Please send me the contact information for the CSDNB fiscal/accounting person, and PSR’s accountant, Mike Merinov, 

will contact regarding financial reports and payment arrangements. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Iva Kosutic, PhD 

Project Director 

 

Enclosure 

 

MOU 

29



7/27/2023

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Maryellen Manning () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on September 5, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Maryellen Manning Staff Presenter: Manning/Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In partnership with Local 2407, Article XI, 11.5 Compensation for Professional Development has been
amended to note payment only for contractual hours outside the work day, and a rollover of up to 10
hours outside of the contractual day. Payment is now $150 dollars. This change was prompted by new
State legislation requiring Paras to receive a large increase in the number of required professional
learning hours provided by their employer.

Financial Information

The total is NA and the funding source is Salary act. 234196910002-56110.

Committee Review

No committee review due to summer meeting schedule

Memorandum of Understanding_Local 2407_PD Hours_DRAFT3_BOE Approval - Maryellen Manning.pdf

42

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1SgRZ0eoRe_OslSP8TMbyYVk22r8xX1qM/view?usp=drivesdk


Memorandum of Understanding 

Between 

The New Britain Board of Education 

And 

Local 2407, New Britain Federation of Paraeducators 

 

The New Britain Board of Education (the “Board”) and the New Britain Federation of Paraeducators, 

Local 2407 (the “Federation”) hereby enter into the following Memorandum of Understanding (the 

“MOU”) regarding fringe benefits: 

For the remainder of the current collective bargaining agreement, June 30, 2025, the language of Article 

XI, 11.5 Compensation for Professional Development, shall be as follows: 

Paraeducators who complete and log professional development of 28 or more hours annually (July 1 
through June 30), 10 of which hours must be outside of the contractual work day and in accordance with 
both State and District required professional development, shall have $150 added to their annual 
earnings. A paraeducator may rollover up to 10 hours outside of the contractual work day for the 
following school year. 
 

 

       ________________________________      ______________________________ 

        For the Board         /Date                              For the Union                      /Date 

 

 

43



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Sondra Sanford () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on July 17, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

During the 2018-2019 school year, while New Britain High School was in the second year of the
Commissioner's Network, the continuation of initiatives with SREB was approved and again approved
last year, 2022-2023. This work includes but not limited to engaging instruction for CTE teachers as well
as PD and coaching to support the development of authentic, project-based learning (PBL) with focused
attention given to reading informational text, authentic project based learning and DOK. The intent is to
continue this work into the following years. In 2023-2024, The SREB will work with 6-12 CTE teachers in
3 Professional Learning areas:
1. Unit Planning Support and Feedback – Support teachers who are writing curricula over the summer
and next year, through virtual coaching. One coaching session per teacher to check in on progress,
provide ideas for planning, and provide mid-design level feedback. Two days of virtual support to provide
feedback on finalized plans prior to submitting them to the board for approval. This feedback loop will
focus on finding evidence of using instruction, assignments, and assessments that employ increased use
of depth of knowledge characteristics. Looking at full-year classes that have business and industry
partners to engage in a project that includes a third party working with students or providing feedback
on their final products.
2. Professional Development – Provide a 1.5-days professional development and coaching to provide
feedback on unit plans to district and provide a one-day session on planning instruction around DOK 3/4
assignments and how to scaffold learning toward those assignments. This session will be open to both
Middle School and High School teachers.
3. On-going Instructional Coaching Support - Provide four rounds of instructional coaching to support
PLCs and individual teachers to implement and refine their Unit plans around DOK 3/4 assignments.
Southern Regional Education Board (SREB): High Schools That Work has found through experience that
for changes in school and classroom practice to take hold it must be supported by ongoing professional
development with effective coaching. The goal of training is to change behaviors that will in turn change
student achievement results. SREB will provide the following support services to assist district leadership
in New Britain: Support for Career and Technical Education Teachers – SREB Instructional Coaches will
provide support in three distinct ways to enable teachers of Career and Technical courses to design

44



curriculum and instruction that is aligned to standards and provide students with meaningful learning
experiences designed to encourage the effort required to learn the skills required in the high-wage,
high-skill, high-demand careers in the programs available at New Britain High School.

Financial Information

The total is $29,700 and the funding source is Perkins 2023-2024 Pending
2028-969-1000-000-001-53320.

Committee Review

No committee review due to summer meeting schedule

CT New Britain 2324 (1) - Sondra Sanford.pdf

45

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CalQ0wnUgo4NHmKpt7pzi6CF-Pl-r2li/view?usp=drivesdk


 

 

Southern Regional Education Board 
592 Tenth Street, NW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30318-5776 
Phone: 404-875-9211 
SREB.org 

 

CONTRACT BETWEEN  
THE SOUTHERN REGIONAL EDUCATION BOARD/HIGH SCHOOLS THAT 

WORK AND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN  
 

Contract Effective Dates from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

The Consolidated School District of New Britain proposes to use elements of the Southern 
Regional Education Board (SREB) Making Schools Work (MSW) framework to graduate more 
students college ready, career ready or both. SREB has committed to work with New Britain 
High School in its efforts to raise student achievement by changing school and classroom 
practices.  This document constitutes the contract for the services to be provided by SREB. 

Historical Information 
The Southern Regional Education Board: The Southern Regional Education Board (SREB), 
headquartered in Atlanta in the United States, is passionate about and committed to school 
reform and school leader preparation and development. The Southern region of the United 
States has historically had higher poverty levels and lower educational achievement than the 
rest of the country. In 1948, Southern governors, recognizing the link between education and 
economic vitality, created SREB as an organization to improve public education at every level.  
 
For more than 30 years, SREB has partnered with states, districts and schools to identify and 
implement strategies that empower young people to put what they learn in the classroom to 
work in the real world. 
 
Our efforts began in 1987 with High Schools That Work, SREB’s premier school improvement 
design. HSTW is a proven, comprehensive approach to creating learning environments that 
empower youth to identify their goals, earn credentials and degrees, and embark on careers. 
 
Since 1987, we’ve continuously refined the design and our related school improvement 
services. In an effort to support all schools K-12, we have evolved our work into one process:  
Making Schools Work (MSW).  This improvement process engages teachers and school leaders 
in identifying promising practices to build upon, learning from a network of schools, and studying 
problems of practice to determine solutions to these problems.  

Support Services to be Provided by SREB 
SREB has found through experience that for changes in school and classroom practice to take 
hold it must be supported by ongoing professional development with effective coaching. The 
goal of training is to change behaviors that will in turn change student achievement results. 
SREB will provide the following support services to assist district leadership in New Britain: 
 
Support for Career and Technical Education Teachers – SREB Instructional Coaches will 
provide support in three distinct ways to enable teachers of Career and Technical courses to 

46



SREB.org Page 2 

 

 

 

design curriculum and instruction that is aligned to standards and provide students with 
meaningful learning experiences designed to encourage the effort required to learn the skills 
required in the high-wage, high-skill, high-demand careers in the programs available at New 
Britain High School. These supports include: 
 

1. Unit Planning Support and Feedback – Support teachers who are writing curricula over 
the summer through virtual coaching. One coaching session per teacher to check in on 
progress, provide ideas for planning, and provide mid-design level feedback. Two days of 
virtual support to provide feedback on finalized plans prior to submitting them to the 
board for approval. This feedback loop will focus on finding evidence of using instruction, 
assignments, and assessments that employ increased use of depth of knowledge 
characteristics. Looking at full-year classes that have business and industry partners to 
engage in a project that includes a third party working with students or providing 
feedback on their final products. 

 
2. Professional Development – Provide a 1.5-days professional development and 

coaching to provide feedback on unit plans to district and provide a one-day session on 
planning instruction around DOK 3/4 assignments and how to scaffold learning toward 
those assignments. This session will be open to both Middle School and High School 
teachers. 

 
3. On-going Instructional Coaching Support - Provide four rounds of instructional 

coaching to support PLCs and individual teachers to implement and refine their Unit 
plans around DOK 3/4 assignments. 

 
 
 

Agreements 
1. Certificate of Insurance.   

a. SREB maintains insurance coverages throughout the term of this 
Agreement.  Certificates of all required insurance shall be delivered to the Board 
prior to commencement of services under this Agreement.  SREB shall maintain 
the following insurance coverages throughout the term of this Agreement.  
Certificates of all required insurance shall be delivered to the Board prior to 
commencement of services under this Agreement.  

1. Commercial General Liability Insurance with minimum limits per occurrence 
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00);  

2. Professional Liability Insurance with minimum limits per occurrence of One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,00.00); and 

3. $3,000,000.00 in general aggregate. 

47



SREB.org Page 3 

 

 

 

 
 
 

2. Terms of Invoicing and Payment Section. 
a. SREB will invoice the district "monthly" after services have been 

rendered.  Payment of services rendered should be expected within 30 days from 
invoice.   

3. Agreement Term: 
a. This agreement shall run from February 15, 2023, through June 30, 2023. 

 
 

 
Costs 

Description Cost Per 
Item Quantity Total 

Unit Planning Support and Feedback 
(Virtual Support) $1500.00  3 $4,500.00  

Professional Development 
(On-site Professional Learning) $2,400.00 1.5 $3,600.00 

On-going Instructional Coaching Support 
(On-site Support) 

$2,400.00 9 $21,600.00 

Total      $29,700.00 

NOTE:  All daily services costs include planning, travel, on-site support, and 
follow-up. 
 
Schools will be responsible for travel costs incurred if they cancel a workshop 
within 14 days of the planned event. 
  

48



SREB.org Page 4 

TOTAL AMOUNT - $29,700.00 
Invoices to be sent monthly 

The Board of Control for Southern Regional Education, d/b/a Southern Regional Education 
Board (SREB), as a not-for-profit educational compact, must comply with OMB Circular A-133. 
Please indicate with your remittance whether any of the funds are from Federal sources, 
including CFDA number. In the absence of any notification with remittance, SREB will assume 
that the funds are not subject to OMB Circular A-133, and that there is not “recipient” nor “sub 
recipient” relationship created hereunder. 

_____________________________   ______________________ 
Dale Winkler   Date 
SREB Vice President 

____________________________   _______________________ 
Superintendent or Designee  Date 
Consolidated School District of 
New Britain 

Return Signed Documents to: 
Southern Regional Education Board 
Attn:  Jenn Carter 
592 10th St. NW 
Atlanta, GA 30318 
404-875-9211
jenn.carter@sreb.org
SREB.org

49



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rebecca Gonzalez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on September 5, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Slade HVAC Project: This project was approved by the board and an AIA Contract was issued to Action Air
after awarded the project. Request for blanket purchase order for the amount of $4,296,500.00.

Financial Information

The total is $4,296,500.00 and the funding source is ESSER 206393110002-54001.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

Slade HVAC - Action Air Certificate for Payment - Rebecca Gonzalez.pdf

50

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TXpAQD1fNXoCypcRaEGiLpfMoWblwtFw/view?usp=drivesdk


51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Manuel Zaldivar () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on August 14, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina DeNegre Staff Presenter: Manuel Zaldivar

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Chamberlain's assessment reveals 2.5 as an area of growth for our special populations. Although Sped
teachers and administration engaged in data conversations, due to scheduling conflicts and staff turn
around, they were not consistently implemented. This hindered administration from determining the
effectiveness of agreed upon adult outcomes; resulting in barriers in establishing structures to support
the SPEDteachers and implantation of instructional shifts and strategies. With a brand new hire, the loss
of a team member during the school, and the hiring of an additional hire midyear it contributed to the
lack of seamless instruction and planning. According to the iReady reading diagnostic assessment results,
Chamberlain SPED population performing at tier 1 is 15% compared to 47% for the general ed
population and 34% for the ML population. In addition, only 5% of SPED students of 4th grade are
performing on tier 1 according to the iReady reading assessment results. These results make it evident
that there is an achievement gap between Chamberlain's SPED population and the general ED
population, moreover the ML population. Chamberlain will partner with a SPED consultant to provide
support for administrators and SPED teachers on best practices centered around SPIRE through
professional development, data analysis and coaching. 6 hours per week, for 28 weeks. for a total of 168
hours X $135 =$22,680.00

Financial Information

The total is $22,680.00 and the funding source is SIG GRANT 53320.

Committee Review

No committee review due to summer meeting schedule

Chamberlain-Bridge the Gap 2023-2024 Contract - Signed by LE - Manuel Zaldivar.pdf

66

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1R44xQsY5m-p81zFZfn_uWHyT-_7oxu_u/view?usp=drivesdk


67



68



69



70



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Alejandro Ortiz () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on September 5, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Based on the current 22-23 SBAC data, 10% of the students at Pulaski Middle School have either met or
exceeded achievement standards in ELA. On the I-Ready reading Spring assessment 18% of the Pulaski
Middle School students scored on or above grade level. 15% of students scored one year below grade
level in reading. To better student outcomes, the students that scored in the “one year below” grade
level band will be purposefully placed in the Read 180 intervention class to improve their reading
abilities. The goal is to review data on a 6 to 8 week cycle to directly provide intervention to more
students as students achieve their goal toward mastery.

Financial Information

The total is $31,245.14 and the funding source is Commissioner's Network 2347-053-10001-53320.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

New Britain - Pulaski Middle School Read 180 1yr - Alejandro Ortiz.pdf

71

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kJxWEScA7eogmfkfx9zKeW-Iba7SKM9h/view?usp=drivesdk


Date of Proposal: 8/7/2023 Proposal Expiration Date: 9/30/2023 
 

 
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Lillie Stuart 

stuart@csdnb.org 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                008798583        Sold:0000336362  Ship:0000286462         Page 1 of 4                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

 

 

 

 
 

Proposal #008798583 
 

Prepared For  

Pulaski Middle School 
 

  
   

 

Attention:  
Lillie Stuart  

stuart@csdnb.org 

 

For the Purchase of: 
 

Read 180 Dedicated/pull-out (Stand-Alone) 
 

 
Prepared By  
Scott Nichols  

scott.nichols@hmhco.com 
 

Please submit this proposal with your purchase order. 
 

Purchase orders or duly executed service agreements for Professional Services purchased, must be 
submitted at least 30 days before the service event date. 

 

For greater detail, the complete Terms of Purchases may be reviewed here:  
http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions 

 

72

http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions


Date of Proposal: 8/7/2023 Proposal for 

Pulaski Middle School

Expiration Date: 9/30/2023 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

Send Check Payments to:
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company
14046 Collections Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Lillie Stuart 

stuart@csdnb.org 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to:
orders@hmhco.com
FAX: 800-269-5232 

 008798583  Sold:0000336362  Ship:0000286462   Page 2 of 4  Please submit this form with your purchase order 

Stage B 
……....Student Licenses  

1835538    9780358740568    Read 180 Digital Access Student Subscription 
1 Year  

Includes: 
  Read 180 Student License 1 Year 
  Implementation Success 

$169.00 108 $18,252.00 $7,560.00 $10,692.00

……....Total for Student Licenses   $10,692.00

……....Teacher Licenses  

1835546    9780358740643    Read 180 Digital Access Teacher Subscription 
1 Year  

Includes: 
  Read 180 Teacher License 1 Year 
  Access to Teacher's Corner 

$299.00 2 $598.00 $598.00 

……....Total for Teacher Licenses   $0.00

……....A la Carte Items Available for Purchase  

……....Classroom Materials  

1840342    9780358767305    Read 180 Stage B ReaL Book Workshops 1-3 
Teaching Guide Bundle  

$395.00 1 $395.00 $395.00

1840343    9780358767312    Read 180 Stage B ReaL Book Workshops 4-6 
Teaching Guide Bundle  

$395.00 1 $395.00 $395.00

1840344    9780358767329    Read 180 Stage B ReaL Book Workshops 7-9 
Teaching Guide Bundle  

$395.00 1 $395.00 $395.00

1843973    9780358794882    Read 180 ReaL Book Code Teaching Guide 
Bundle  

$475.00 1 $475.00 $475.00

3016630    9780545900843    READ 180 Universal Stage B Independent 
Reading Library with System 44  

$2,500.00 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

1798805    9780358363002    HMH Word Building Kit  $49.95 1 $49.95 $49.95
……....Student Materials  

1840249    9780358766377    Read 180 Stage B ReaL Book Workshops 1-3 
Student Edition Bundle  

Includes: 
Read 180 Stage B ReaL Book Workshop 1-3 Student Edition 
Read 180 Stage B Getting Started Book 1 Student Edition 

$30.00 1 $30.00 $30.00

1843211    9780358789963    Read 180 Code Books 1-4 Student Edition 
Bundle for Stage B 

Includes: 
Read 180 Code Books 1-4 Student Edition 
Read 180 Stage B Getting Started Book 1 Student Edition 

$30.00 1 $30.00 $30.00

……....Total for A la Carte Items Available for Purchase   $4,269.95

Total for Stage B $14,961.95 

Professional Services - Read 180 
……....Implementation Success Plan  

1833602    9780358732082    Getting Started Introduction to Read 180 on Ed 
Live Online 2-Hour Grades 3-12  

This two-hour Getting Started session introduces teachers to their 
new program's structure, essential resources, and implementation 
recommendations. Teachers will also explore Ed, HMH's teaching 
and learning platform, and the professional learning pathway on 
Ed.  

Getting Started is the initial step toward a successful first 30 days. 
Ongoing training and support will be also provided on Ed. There, 
teachers will access a guided learning pathway based on their 
grade level and implementation timeline. A recommended 
sequence of topics, which includes live sessions, videos, 
interactive media, and related resources, will help teachers plan, 
teach, and assess student learning using their new HMH 
program.  After teachers complete each pathway topic, they 
receive a certificate of completion.    

$800.00 1 $800.00 $800.00 

……....Total for Implementation Success Plan   $0.00

……....Coaching and Courses  

1833608    9780358732167    Read 180 on Ed Blended Coaching 
Membership Grades 3-12  

$19,500.00 1 $19,500.00 $3,900.00 $15,600.00

73



Date of Proposal: 8/7/2023 Proposal for 

Pulaski Middle School 
Expiration Date: 9/30/2023 

 

ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of all 
Materials 

Value of Free 
Materials 

Value of 
Charged 
Materials 

 
 

 
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Lillie Stuart 

stuart@csdnb.org 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                008798583        Sold:0000336362  Ship:0000286462         Page 3 of 4                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 

Blended Coaching brings the coaching experience into a small 
group context and opens up communication among teachers 
and/or instructional coaches. It is a collaborative conversation, 
focused on deepening understanding of student work, student 
learning targets, instructional practices, goal setting, and action 
steps.  
 
The blended coaching annual membership powered by HMH 
Coaching Studio provides within the term of the membership 4 in-
person coaching days, 8 30-minute live online sessions, and HMH 
Coaching Studio licenses may be purchased and added to this 
annual membership as needed. 

……....Total for Coaching and Courses    $15,600.00     
       

Total for Professional Services - Read 180  $15,600.00     
 

 
 

 
 

 
Total Savings: 

Subtotal Purchase Amount: 
Shipping & Handling: 

 
$12,058.00 
$30,561.95 

$683.19 

 

Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $31,245.14   

**Please add proper sales tax to your order** 

74



Date of Proposal: 8/7/2023 Proposal for 

Pulaski Middle School 
Expiration Date: 9/30/2023 

 

 
Send Check Payments to: 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company 
14046 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Attention: 
Lillie Stuart 

stuart@csdnb.org 
 

HMH Confidential and Proprietary 

Send Orders to: 
orders@hmhco.com 
FAX: 800-269-5232 

                008798583        Sold:0000336362  Ship:0000286462         Page 4 of 4                     Please submit this form with your purchase order 
 

 
 

 

 
 Thank you for considering HMH as your partner. We are committed to providing an excellent experience and delivering ongoing, high-
quality service to our customers. To meet these goals, we want to ensure you are aware of the below Terms of Purchase. These terms 
help us process your order quickly, efficiently, and accurately, ensuring successful delivery and implementation of our solutions. 
 

· Please return this cost proposal with your signed purchase order that matches product, prices and shipping charges. 
· Provide the exact address for delivery of print materials. The shipping address may be your district warehouse or individual 

school sites, but it is essential that this is accurate. 
· Please supply the name of each important district point of contact for all aspects of the solution including their direct 

contact information (email/phone): 
o   Point of Contact for Print materials   
o   Point of Contact for Digital materials 
o   Point of Contact for Scheduling Professional Development 

· Please confirm that we have the correct ‘Ship to’ and ‘Sold to’ information on the cost proposal. 
Ship to: 

Pulaski Middle School 
757 Farmington Ave 
New Britain, CT 06053-1364 

Sold to: 

Consolidated SD of New Britain 
 
New Britain, CT 06050-1960 

 

· Please provide funding start and end dates. 
· Please note that all products and services will be billed upon the processing of your purchase order. 
· Our payment terms are 30 days from the invoice date. 
· Print subscription material quantities may be adjusted across grades for like products, to accommodate enrollment 

fluctuations, quantities cannot be adjusted between different programs or copyrights. 
· Our shipping terms are FOB shipping point. The shipping term for your proposal is Shipping Point. 
· Any proposed shipping or tax amount provided on this proposal, is based on the Ship To account location quoted within. 
· If the location of your delivery changes, please include the proper sales tax and shipping charges for that location in the 

applicable Purchase Order 
· Should any of these Terms of Sale conflict with any preprinted terms on your purchase order, the HMH terms of service shall 

apply. 
Thank you in advance for supplying us with the necessary information at time of purchase. 
Our goal is to ensure your success throughout the duration of this agreement, which starts with a highly successful delivery of our 
solution. 

 
For greater detail, the complete Terms of Purchase may be reviewed here: http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions 

 
 

Date of Proposal: 8/7/2023 Proposal Expiration Date: 9/30/2023 

 

 

 

Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $31,245.14 
 

75


	00 A Cover Page
	00 B - Letter to Clerk (For Posting)
	Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link:

	00 C - DRAFT BOE Agenda 09-05-23 v2
	4A. 08-14-23 DRAFT - BOE Regular Minutes
	4B.Enrollment Totals by School 2023-24 as of August 29
	4D. TeenPrevent
	to full BOE 08_23_2023 16_34_30- Tony Gasper Grant Acceptance - New
	2023-08-18_CSDNB_Letter_MOU (1) - Anthony Gasper
	Cover Sheet Letter CSDNB 08-17-23
	2023-07-27_CSDNB_Executed_MOU


	4E. Memorandum of Understanding_Local 2407_PD Hours_DRAFT3_BOE Approval
	to full BOE 08_23_2023 18_59_46- Maryellen Manning Other - - New
	Memorandum of Understanding_Local 2407_PD Hours_DRAFT3_BOE Approval - Maryellen Manning

	4F. SREB
	to full BOE 07_06_2023 17_19_47- Sondra Sanford Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New
	CT New Britain 2324 (1) - Sondra Sanford

	4G. SladeHVAC
	to full BOE 08_25_2023 00_30_53- Rebecca Gonzalez Purchase Order - New
	Slade HVAC - Action Air Certificate for Payment - Rebecca Gonzalez

	4H. BridgeGap
	to full BOE Manuel Zaldivar Contract Approval - Bridge the Gap
	Chamberlain-Bridge the Gap 2023-2024 Contract - Signed by LE - Manuel Zaldivar

	4I. READ180
	to full BOE - 08_14_2023 19_30_43- Alejandro Ortiz Purchase Order - Pulaski read180
	New Britain - Pulaski Middle School Read 180 1yr - Alejandro Ortiz




